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SUBJECT :  Termination of Detail Order
DATE : December 01, 2017

1. This has reference to the detail of the following drug enforcement
officers (DEOs) from the Philippine Drug Enforcement Agency (PDEA)
to this Bureau on August 31, 2017 to assist the undersigned during the
transition period: o

Investigation Agent III Glenn C. Lagutan
Intelligence Officer III Billy P. Viray
Intelligence Officer III Cham D. Sulit
Inteiligence Officer III Virgilio Castillo
Intelligence Officer I Cesar C. Dealagdon
Intelligence Office 1 Ariel E. Santos

Mr. Archival G. Santos

2. Two months since their detail, several systems and processes has
already been put in place and their services are no longer necessary,
thus the Bureau has terminated their detail effective November 20,
2017. C e

3. For the information of all concerned.
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance
BUREAU OF CusToms

1099 MANILA -

November 17, 2017

AARON A AQUINO

Director Generg|

Philippine Drug Enforcement Agency

NIA Northside Road, Nationai Government Center
Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City

Dear Director General Aquino,

PDEA Regional Office, National
Capital Region

PDEA Regional Office, National
Capital Region

PDEA Regional Office, Nationai
Capital Region

Investigation Agent 111 GLENN C LAGUTAN

Intelligence Officer I BILLY p VIRAY

T

Intelligence Officer III CHAM D. SuLIT

. PDEA Regional Office, National
Intelligence Officer HI VIRGILIO CASTILLO Capital Region

. PDEA Regional Office, National
Intelligence Officer 1 CESAR C DEALAGDON Capital Region _

. PDEA Regional Office, National
Intelligence Officer T ARIEL E SANTOS Capital Region

PDEA Regional Office, National
Mr. ARCHIVAL G SANTOS | Capital Region ‘

Please accept my gratitude and dppreciation for having allowed them to be
temporarily detailed to BoC. _

Very truly Vi
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